Department of Environment,
Land, Water and Planning

PO Box 500, East Melbourne,
Victoria 8002 Australia
delwp.vic.gov.au

Mr Frank Fisseler Ref: SEC013922
Project Director | AR 0 0
GMW Connections Project

PO Box 165

TATURA VIC 3616

Dear Mr Fisseler
THIRD REEDY LAKE BYPASS PROJECT ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN ADDENDUM

Thank you for your letter dated 7 November 2018 seeking my approval of the Third Reedy Lake
Bypass Project Construction Environmental Management Plan Addendum.

Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning staff have reviewed the Addendum and found
it fit for purpose. | am satisfied that the Addendum to the Third Reedy Lake Bypass Project
Construction Environmental Management Plan addresses the environmental risks and the necessary
mitigation measures will be applied.

If you would like more information about this matter, please call Adrian Martins, Acting Regional
Manager, Natural Environment Programs, Loddon Mallee Region on telephone 0427 099 376 or email
adrian.martins@delwp.vic.gov.au

Yours sincerely

e

John Bradley
Secretary

Qo112 118

Any personal information about you or a third party in your correspondence will be protected under the provisions of the
Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014. It will only be used or disclosed to appropriate Ministerial, Statutory Authority, or

departmental staff in regard to the purpose for which it was provided, unless required or authorized by law. Enquiries

about access to information about you held by the Department should be directed to foi.unit@delwp.vic.gov.au or FOI s
Unit, Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning, PO Box 500, East Melbourne, Victoria 8002.
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